
BALLOT VOTE SHEET 
DATE: JAN 3 0 2008 

TO: The Commission 
Todd A. Stevenson, Secretary 

THROUGH: Patricia Semple, Executive Director $- 
Lowell F. Martin, Acting General Counsel 
Jeffrey R. Williams, Assistant General Counsel for Enforcement and ~ n f o r m a t i o n i g ~ w  

I 

FROM: Hyun S. Kim, Attorney, OGC 

SUBJECT: Commission Statement of Interim Enforcement Policy for Children's Metal 
Jewelry Containing Lead 

Ballot Vote Due: February 1,2008 

By separate memorandum (restricted) the Office of the General Counsel is forwarding for the 
Commission's consideration a Federal Register notice to solicit comments on a proposed 
Commission Statement of Interim Enforcement Policy for Children's Metal Jewelry Containing 
Lead. 

Please indicate your vote on the options below. 

I. The General Counsel is directed to issue the Federal Register notice, to coordinate review and 
analysis of any comments received, and to prepare and issue a final Federal Register notice 
setting forth a Commission Statement of Interim Enforcement Policy for Children's Metal 
Jewelry Containing Lead based thereon unless a Commissioner objects to such final Federal 
Register notice not later than five business days after being provided such final notice for 
review. 

(Signature) (Date) 

11. The General Counsel is directed not to proceed in accordance with option I., supra. 

(Signature) (Date) 

CPSC Hotline: 1800-638-CPSC (2772) 17 CPSC's Web Site: ht t~: l lwww.c~sc.~ov 
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